CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY

P. O. Box 460
Hosss, New Mexico 88240

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
HosBs DIVISION

L. P. THOMPSON
Division Manager

G. C. JAMIESON
Assistant Division Manager

November 22, 1968

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention of Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Re: Wells B-1 HNo.
c-1-25-37

Gentlemen:

1001 NorrH TURNER
TELEPHONE 393-4141

Forwarded herewith are completed Forms C-102 and C-104 for our

Wells B-1 Ho. 3. This well has been unable to produce into the gas
gathering system of El1 Paso Natural Gas Company for several months.
The
results of this test show that the well should be reclassified to a

The well was recently disconnected from that system and tested.

Jalmat oil well.

It is respectfully requested that an oil allowable be assigned

the well in accordance with the test.

Yours very truly,
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